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Albert Chan
From: [ C < nrw.de)

Sent: 02 November 2011 07:11

To:

Subject: AW. CVs + PHOTOS

Hello NN

sorry fort he delay but | just got the confirmation of my ministry on Monday ®

In the political debate there will be for North-Rhine-Westphalia the Secretary of State
Mr. Udo Paschedag. | have only a CV in German, so | have to translate it — will do that
today. :

Regards

Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Landwirtschaft, Nafur- und Verbraucherschutz
Veartretung des Landes Nordrhein-Wastfalen bei der Europdischen Union

Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature- and Consumer Protection
Representation of the State of Nerth Rhine-Westphalia at the European Union

47 Rue Montoyer

O meE—

Gesendet: Freitag, 28. Oktober 2011 17:11

Betreff: CVs + PHOTOS

Hi all,

It's either most of you have not yet sent me the CVs and photos of your politician or that my
computer is swallowing them.

Fun aside, | would like to print the CVs and have them ready for the speakers' packs and to give to
Jacki Davis so she can recognise all 12 politicians.

| would be grateful if you could collect and send to me by 4 Novembér.

09/16/2012
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Have a good week-end

Senior EU Policy Officer

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

www.london.gov.uk

Join Team London!

Team London is the Mayor's action plan fo focus volunteering effort where it is needed most - {o cut crime,
make life better for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
http://www.london,gov.ukiteamlondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:

The information in this email may contaln confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email notice at
http://www.london.gov.uk/email-notice

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo
H

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to report this emall as spam.
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Albert Chan

From: v-eu.nrw.de}
Sent: 02 November 2011 07:31

To: _regione.lombardia.it; _
Cc:

Subject: AR: Pariicipants NRW
Importance: High

Dear _
finally I got the confirmation of the participants from my ministry:

Technical contributions: Dr. Cornelia Wappenschmidt
Political debate: Secretary of State Mr. Udo Paschedag (that is the deputy of the

minister)

The possible questions to the Secretary of State are:

1) The technical contributions from North Rhine-Westphalia showed, that you prefer
more regional than local measures. Do you think, local measures are limited and how
did you manage to take the public for such a large project?

2) Besides the traffic. Do industrial emissions still play an important role?

3) How are the medium and long term measures, especially given the fact the often far
too high NO2 levels and what do you expect from the EU?

| will send them also directly to Jacki Davis. The CV | will send to_

regards

Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz
Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen bei der Européischen Union

Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature- and Consumer Protection
Representation of the State of North Rhine-Westphalia at the European Union

- 47 Rue Montoyer
1000 Brussels

WWW. europa.niw.de

.............................................................................................................

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to report this email as spam.
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Albert Chan

From: stmk.gv.at]

Sent: 02 November 2011 08:03

To:

Cc: FA1E-Steiermark-Buro_in Brissel

Subject: Stelermark, AIR conference, CV + photo of Mr. Kurzmann

Afttachments: Kurzmann CVEnglisch.doc; Kurzmann Foto.jpg

oear S

As your computer is “swallowing” emails | am sending you again the CV and photo of the Minister for
Stefermark, “Dr. Gerhard Kurzmann, Member of Provincial Government of Styria for traffic, environment

and nature conservation”.

Best regards

Steiermark office

Dep. Director
Av. de Tervuren 82-84

B-1040 Brussels

Von:
Geseandet: Freitag, 23. September 2011 11:37
regione.lombardia.it

Betreff: Steiermark, AIR conference, CV + photo of Mr. Kurzmann

Dear colleagues,
I am sending you the CV and photo of Mr. Kurzmann- from Steiermark. Would you please be so

kind to use the following prescription of the role of our representative for the program and
invitation:

“Dr. Gerhard Kurzmann :
Member of Provincial Government of Styria for traffic, environment and nafure conservation”

Best regards

09/10/2012
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Steiermark office

Dep. Director
Av. de Tervuren 82-84
B-1040 Brussels

www.europa.steiermark.at

www.europa.steiermark.at/steiermark-buero

This message has been scanned for viruses.
: Click here to report this email as spam. H
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Curriculum Vitae

Dr. Gerhard Kurzmann
Member of Provincial Government of Styria for traffic, environment and nature conservation

Born: October, 30" 1953 in Graz (Styria, Austria)

Education: ‘
1960-1964 Elementary School in Graz
1964-1969 Grammar School in Graz )
1969-1973 Pedagogic Grammar School in Graz (A-level-exam)
1973-1974 Military Service
1974-1983 Studies of History, University of Graz (Dr. phil.)
since 1984 Civil Servant (scientific-cultural employment), City of Graz

Political career:
1984-1993 Substitute chief of district Graz/ Geidorf
1993-1998 Member of Municipal Council of Graz
1998-2002 Member of National Assembly of Austria
2003-2007 Chairman of Freedom Party of Graz
since 2006 Chairman of Freedom Party of Styria
2006-2010 Member of National Assembly of Austria
since 2010 Member of Provincial Government of Styrla







Albert Chan

From: -@regione.lombardia.it

Sent: 02 November 2011 08:12

To:

Subject: CV+Photos

Attachments: Cv_MarcelloRaimondi ENG.doc; Raimondi 2.jpg; Foto Raimondi.jpg

B

Cv_MarcelloRaimonRaimond| 2.jpo (65 Foto Raimondl.jpg
di ENG.doc (3... KB} {48 KB)

Ciao . ' ,
I don't remember if | sent you the photos and CV of my Minister, so to be sure | send them again.

m

Lombardy Region Delegation

1/3 PI. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles

(See attached file: Cv_MarcelloRaimondi ENG.doc)(See attached file:
Raimondi 2.jpg)}(See aftached file: Foto Raimondi.jpg)

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click https:/fwww.mailcontrol.com/srinBhYQalQaczTndxl! _
oX7UpuxbmA1KaZkjf4HcVH36VZIwjPk20Fui4lEOZpe1nNVB8BIsnhXQ3k7tgCviQCIXg== to report this email as

spam. :




Marcello Raimondi

Councillor for Environment, Energy
and Networks of Lombardy Region

Marcello Raimondi, Councillor for Environment, Energy and Networks of Lombardy Region, has
been a member of the regional assembly since 2000, Holding a university degree in Philosophy, he
is a journalist by profession and was appointed in the last legislature (2005-2010) Undersecretary
to the President of Lombardy Region for Programme Implementation and one of the regional
representatives to the Development Agreement and the Lombardy Table responsible for
coordinating the events surrounding Expo 2015 in Milan. He is also a member of the Steering and
Supervisory Committee of the Programme Agreement with the Chamber of Commerce network
toward developing and increasing the competitiveness of the Lombard System, an agreement that
includes regional policies to support to companies, research and innovation.

Until July 2008, he was president of the 5th Council Commission “Territory, Infrastructure,
Transportation, Building”. In this role, Raimondi stood apart as a steadfast promoter of a fact-
finding investigation into the regional railway service {the results of which were published in the
book “Il trasporto ferroviario in Lombardia” part of the series by Irer — Consiglio regionale, 2007).
Raimondi also coordinated the inter-commission task force on road safety, which launched a
large-scale study on the issue that culminated in a resolution unanimously approved by the
Regional Council. He has also played the role of vice president of the 1st “Budget” Committee and
the Elections Assembly. '

During the 7th Legislature (2000-2005), he was appointed Vice President of the Forza italia group
in the Region, Vice President of the Second Council Commission “Institutional Affairs” and
member of the Seventh Commission on “Culture, Professional Training, Trade, Sports, and
Information”, The regulations he has promoted count among some of the most important
measures approved by the Region, including establishment of the “Buono Scuola” (school
vouchers) and simplification laws which have cut in half the body of regulations of Lombardy
Region. ' '

Raimondi is responsible for the Provincial Catholic Advisory of the PdL of Bergamo and promoter
of the “Mi fido di Te” Association. Before devoting his time to politics, Raimondi was a journalist at
"I'Eco di Bergamo" newspaper and "Bergamo Tv" and was the director of the Sesaab publishing
group. He has also been the driving force behind a number of initiatives in culture and solidarity.
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Albert Chan

From: |

Sent: 02 November 2011 09:53

o I

Subject: RE: Steiermark, AIR conference, CV + photo of Mr. Kurzmann

thanks. | cannot save the photo, could you please resend? Please try to save it on your drive first
just to verify that there is no problem with the size or format of the picture.

reiards

From J - < k. gv at]

Sent: 02 November 2011 08:03

Cc: FAiE-Steiermark-Biiro_in Briissel
Subject: Steiermark, AIR conference, CV + photo of Mr. Kurzmann

peari

As your computer is “swallowing” emails | am sending you again the CV and photo of the Minister for
Steiermark, “Dr. Gerhard Kurzmann, Member of Provincial Government of Styria for traffic, environment
and nature conservation”,

Best regards

Steiermark office
I

Dep. Director

Av. de Tervuren 82-84

B-1040 Brussels

http://www.europa.steiermark.at/cms/ziel/42352729/DE/

Von:
Gesendet: Freitag, 23. September 2011 11:37

Betreff: Steiermark, AIR conference,

05/10/2012
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Dear colleagues,
I am sending you the CV and photo of Mr. Kurzmann from Steiermark. Would you please be so kind
to use the following prescription of the role of our representative for the program and invitation:

“Dr. Gerhard Kurzmann
Member of Provincial Government of Styria for traffic, environment and nature conservation”

Steiermark office

Dep. Director
Av. de Tervuren 82-84
B-1040 Brussels

www.etiropa.stelermark.at
www.enropa.steiermark.at/steiermark-buero
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Albert Chan

From: -regione.veneto.it}
Sent: 02 November 2011 10:43

To: I

Subject: R: politicians CVs

Attachments: Maurizio Conte.pdf; Assessore Conte foto.jpg

Dear _

as requested.

i

Sentor Officer

Veneto Region Brussels Office
67 Av. de Tervuren

1040 - Bruxelles

a
(=]

@ wwwy.regione,veneto,it/bruxetles

Da: — [mailtolondon.gov.uk]

Inviato: mercoledi 2 novembre 2011 10.59

Oggetto: politicians CVs

Hello all,

this is a friendly reminder that the following regions have not yet provided politicians' CVs. Have
noted that just confirmed the speakers.

Hessen, North Rhine-Westphalia, Randstad, Venice and Fianders

From: Iv-eu.nrw.de]
Sent: 02 November 2011 07:31
To:

Subject: AR: Participants NRW
Importance: High

09/10/2012
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Dear|
finally | got the confirmation of the participants from my ministry:

Technical contributions: Dr. Cornelia Wappenschmidt
Political debate: Secretary of State Mr. Udo Paschedag (that is the deputy of the minister)

The possible questions to the Secretary of State are:

1) The technical contributions from North Rhine-Westphalia showed, that you prefer more
regional than local measures. Do you think, local measures are limited and how did you
manage to take the public for such a large project?

2) Besides the traffic. Do industrial emissions still play an important role?

3) How are the medium and long term measures, especially given the fact the often far too
high NO2 levels and what do you expect from the EU?

I will send them also directly to Jacki Davis. The CV | will send tol .

reiards
Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umweli, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz

Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen bel der Europaischen Union

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

Team London is the Mayor's action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is heeded mast - to cut ¢crime,
make life better for Londoners and give more opportunities o our young peaple.

Find out how you can get involved at
hitp:/iwww . london.gov.uk/teamlondeon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
l EMAIL NOTICE:

09/10/2012
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The informatfon in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email notice at
http://www,london.gov.uk/email-notice
Ai sensi del D.Lgs. 196/2003 si precisa che le informazioni contenute nel messaggio e negli eventuali
allegati sono riservate al/ai destinatario/i indicato/i. Nel caso di erroneo recapito, si chiede
cortesemente a.chi legge di dare immediata comunicazione al mittente e di cancellare il presente
messaggio e gli eventuali allegati. Si invita ad astenersi dall'effettuare: inoltri, copie, distribuzioni e
divulgazioni non autorizzate del presente messaggio e degli eventuali allegati.

According to Italian law (D.Lgs 196/2003) information contained in this message and any attachment
contained therein is addressed exclusively to the intended recipient. If you have received this
message in error would you please inform imimediately the sender and delete the message and its
attachments. You are also requested not to make copies, nor to forward the message and its
attachments or disclose their content unless authorised,

09/10/2012




Maurizio Conte
Regional Councillor for Environment

Competences: environment protection plans, soil and air tutelage,
integrated water-cycle, soil defence, drainage and woods, mines,
mineral and thermal water.

Biography

Maurizio Conte, belonging to the “Lega Nord” (Northern League), is doing now his first experience
at the Veneto Regional Council.

He was born in Padua in 1964, he was awarded with an Architecture Degree and works as an
architect.

Political career

Mr. Conte has been part of Lega Nord since 1994 and has been Provincial Secretary in Padua
starting from 2001 until now,

His administrative career started in 1996, when he became Town Councillor in San Martino di
Lupari.

In 2000 he was elected as Regional Councillor for the Province of Padua, and received the biggest
amount of votes in the Lega Nord list. In the same year he was appointed as President of the VII
Council Commission for Environment and Public Works.

In 2004 he was a candidate for the Presidency of the Province of Padua, and he has been group
leader in the Province Council until 2009,

In 2005 he was a candidate for the Regional Council and was the most voted in his own province’s
list. ' '

In 2010 he was a candidate for the Veneto Regional Council and was elected with over 15000 votes,
the best result in the Province of Padua.
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Albert Chan

From: [ o voncto.it
Sent: 02 November 2011 10:48

To:

Cc:

Subject: R: Jacki Davis proposal for political debate
Importance: High

Dear AQ Friends,

for those who are still missing... I would like to remind you that tomorrow
Thursday 3 November 2011 is the last day to send the presentations for the
technlecal panel for AIR event. Regione Veneto is collecting all the
presentations to send them both to CoR and to Ariane, for the publication on
the website. Please send your file to my e-malil adress and to my colleague Ms,
Babettc: ilenia.babetto@regiocone.veneto,it

See you on Monday!.

Veneto Reglon Brussels Office
67 Av. de Tervuren

regione.lombardia,it

Oggetto: 'Jacki Davis proposal for political debate

Dear al1,
please find enclosed the Jacki Davis proposal for the political debate., Tt

will be the main point for tomorrow.
The complete agenda is:

Political debate: organisation and contents;

09/10/2012
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Techincal debate: final definition of main topics and groups
Catering and Jacki Davis: invoices
Logistic and management of the event

If you have any other topic you want to discuss please let me know asap.
Ciao and see you tomorrow at 10 in our office.

Lombardy Region Delegation
Tel
Fax

1/3 P1. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles
————— Inoltrato da Foleco Ciulli/Regione Lombardia il 17/10/2011 09.16 --~--

15/10/2011 15,49

cC

Oggetto
RE: Regional event on air guality -
Comittee of the Regions, November
10th 2011 '

It was very good to meet you yesterday and I am looking forward to working
with you on this event. Here, as promised, are my thoughts on how to
organise the panel debate in the most effective way possible, in order to
make this final part of this conference as dynamic as possible and to
ensure an interactive discussion between the political representatives and
the Director-General.

I suggest that I launch the debate by giving Karl Falkenberg the floor for
3-4 minutes to cutline how he sees the future of EU air quality policy. I
would then put a pre-agreed question to each of the political
representatives (to be drawn up by me once you let me know what issue they
would like to focus on), to which I would ask them to give short (2 minute)
replies.

I would then continue the debate by asking both Mr Falkenberg and the
political representatives some more questions. Obviously the precise issues
we discuss will depend what has been said already, but I propose to draft
an email from me, to be sent by you to all the speakers in advance,
containing & ‘indicative’ list of possible themes for our discussiocn,
ideally linked to the content of the memorandum of understanding, so that
they can prepare. There would not be time for all of them to answer all of
these questions, but I would ensure that everyone replied to at least one
of them - and again, given the very short time available for this debate,
they would have to limit their replies to about 2 minutes each.

This format would hopefully ensure plenty of interaction and debate, which

09/10/2012




I think is essential both to avoid this last session
a series of statements (and thus very similar to the
retain the interest of the audience, and to make the
Falkenberg with us.

If you all agree with this approach, T will wait for
information about what the political representatives
in my first question to them, and will then draft an

Page 3 of 3

being little more than
previous part), to
most of having Mr

you to send me
would like to focus on
email to them all as

outlined above, which I would send to you for comments before it goes out
to them. This should ideally be sent out a week before the event.

One last point: as we discussed, I suggest reducing the signing ceremony to
just 10 minutes (by getting them all to sign just one piece of paper) and

then allowing 5 minutes for photos, which would give
the panel discussion - precious minutes if we are to
I hope this is a help.

Best regards,

Jacki

us 10 minutes more for
have a good debate!

Al sensi del D.Lgs. 196/2003 si precisa che le informazioni contenute nel messaggio e negli
eventuali allegati sono riservate al/ai destinatario/i indicato/i. Nel caso di etroneo recapito, st chiede
cortesemente a chi legge di dare immediata comunicazione al mittente e di cancellare il presente
messaggio e gli eventuali allegati. Si invita ad astenersi dall'effettuare: inoltri, copie, distribuzioni e
divulgazioni non autorizzate del presente messaggio ¢ degli eventuali allegati.

According to Italian law (D.Lgs 196/2003) information contained in this message and any
attachment contained therein is addressed exclusively to the intended recipient. If you have received
this message in error would you please inform immediately the sender and delete the message and its
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
From: -@nl-prov.eu
Sent: 02 November 2011-11:33

To: I
Cc: -@n[~prov.eu

Subject: Fw. cv en foto Anne
Attachments: DOCUVITP-#1184651-v1-CV_Anne_Bliek_Engels.DOC; AnneBliek110607dv152a.jpg

Please tell me if you received it, because ] already send it to you last week!

Hope this time it will be ok?l

Please find it at te bottom of the mail.

egio Randstad Brussel
p/a Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
Rue de Treves/Trierstraat 59-61

- Brussels Belgium

www.randstadregion.eu’
..... Forwarded by I -PROY on 0211/2011 12:30 -~

From: [N
To: _@london.gov.uk

Date: 28/10/2011 18:09
Subject: Fvr. ¢v en foto Anne

oear [

Sorry | didn't know exactly to whom | had to addres the CV and photo.

Please find enciosed
Have a nice weekend!

Regio Randstad Brusse!

p/a Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
Rue de Treves/Trierstraat 59-61

B-104 i
phone
mobilg]
mail: [

www.randstadregion.ey

From: Joanne Swets/NL-PROV

09/10/2012
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il o
ce NG <oy

Date: 06/10/2011 10:48
Subject: Fw: cv en foto Anne

o

Ik weet niet precies meer wie de CVs en de foto's verzamelde, maar ik dacht dat jij het was....
Vandaar hier bijgevoegd.

Met vriendelijke grosten,

Regio Randstad Brussel

p/a Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
Rue de Treves/Trierstraat 59-61

B-1040 Brussels Belgium

www.randstadregion.eu

**rrdigclaimer®** _
http://viww. flevoland.nl/producten—en-diensten/disclainer-e—mail/index.xml
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Mrs. Anne Bliek - de Jong
Regional Minister

Anne Bliek was born in Amsterdam and settled in Almere, Flevoland in 1986. Flevoland is
reclaimed land. “*We're living behind the dikes, on what used to be the bottom of the sea. So
everything is relatively new: young cities, young nature and young enterprises! Flevoland has

become a province on the first of januari 1986, just 25 years ago!”

Anne was member of the city counsel of Almere and later alderman. Later on she stepped into
provincial politics. “I feel very much at home here. You can make decisions that really

matter.”

Since april 2007 she is regional minister for the Province of Fleveland, responsible for

Planning, Nature and Landscape, Water, Europe and AER.







Page 1 of 1

Albert Chan

From: _@Iv-eu,nrw.de]
Sent: 02 November 2011 12:02

To: I

Subject: CV North Rhine-Westphalia

Attachments: CV-NRW-Secretary-of-State-Paschedag.doc

Voilal '

Best reiards
]

Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz
_ Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen kel der Europaischen Union

Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature- and Consumer Protection
Representation of the State of North Rhine-Westphalia at the European Union

47 Rue Montoyer

wWww.europa.nrv.ae

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
.
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North Rhine-Westphalia
The Ministry for Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature Conservation
and Consumer Protection

Secretary of State
Udo Paschedag

- Studied jaw at the University of Muenster, North Rhine-Westphalia, Germany,
focussing on labour- and society law.

Legal clerkship at the District Court. 2 State Examination in Duesseldorf, North
Rhine-Westphalia, Germany

Member of the Green Party of Germany
1984: Judicial Service at the Administrative Court in Lower Saxony, Germany

- 1987: Head of the Department for Environment, Economy and Transport, Youth and
Social Affairs for the district administration of the district Cuxhaven, Lower Saxony,
Germany

1987 Appointed as Judge at the Administrative Court, focused on Gonstruction
planning and building regulations, pollution control and nature protection law

1991-1992 Seconded Expert at the Ministry for internal affairs of Lower Saxony,
Hannover. Draft bill for a new emergency law

2001-2003 Seconded Expert at the Federal Ministry for Environment of the Federal
Republic of Germany, department “Renewable Energies”

2003 Transfer to the Federal Ministry for Environment of the Federal Republic of
Germany, Berlin. Head of department Wind energy, hydropower and grid integration
of renewable energies

1996-2010 County Council Member (Greens) of the District Council of the district
Stade, Lower Saxony, Germany

Since July 2010: Secretary of State at the Ministry for Climate Protection,
Environment, Agriculture, Nature Conservation and Consumer Protection of North
Rhine-Westphalia, Germany
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Albert Chan

From: [

Sent: 02 Novermber 2011 12:08

Subject: RE: CV N

ine.-\Westphalia
great, many thanks

From: dlv-eu.nrw.de]

Sent: 02 November 2011 12:02
To:
Subjeck: CV North Rhine-Westphalia

Voilal

i

Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz
Vertretung des Landes Nerdrhein-Westfalen bei der Européischen Union

Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature- and Consumer Protection
Representation of the State of North Rhine-Westphalia at the European Union

47 Rue Montoyer
1000 Brussels

WWW.eurcpa.niw.de

.......................................................................................................................
H
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Albert Chan

From: | =2 1)

Sent: 03 November 2011 11:10
To:

Cc: FA1E-Steiermark-Biro_in Briisse!
Subject: RE: Steiermark, AIR conference, CV + photo of Mr. Kurzmann

Dear all,
Please notice that the registrationform has been automatically removed from the website while | was

away. This because, as agreed, | blocked the website at 150 registrations and now we have 150
registrations, far over the room capacity. Usually 1/3 doesn’t show up, so there shouldn’t be a problem.

| tried but I'm not able to reopen it nor can | add the names myself in the system.
I have contacted our IT-man (who's on holiday) to ask him to open the registrations. I will inform you

when this has been done, so that you can register the people you asked me to {sorry | can not do it,
since | get too many questions for registration}. Hopefully this is today.

Sorry for the inconvenience, | keep you informed.
Kindest,

astmkgvat]

CC: FALE-Steiermark-Biiro_in Brissel
Onderwerp: Stelermark, AIR conference, CV + photo of Mr: Kurzmann

Dear- :

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

23. September 2011 11:37

Betreff: Steiermark, AIR conference, CV + photo of Mr. Kurzmann

Dear colleagues,
I am sending you the CV and photo of Mr. Kurzmann from Steiermark, Would you please be so kind

to use the following prescription of the role of our representative for the program and invitation:

“Dr. Gerhard Kurzmann
Memiber of Provincial Government of Styria for traffic, environment and nature conservation”

Best regards

Stefermark office

Dep. Director
Av. de Tervuren 82-84
B-1040 Brussels

www.europa.steiermark.at

www.europa.stefermark.at/steiermark-huere

This message has been scannad for viruses.

Click here to report this email as spam.
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Albert Chan

From: regione.lombardia.it

Sent: 03 November 2011 11:27

gﬁi)ject: In; Steiermark, AIR conference, CV + photo of Mr. Kurzmann
Importance: High | |
Attachments: Kurzmann CVEnglisch.doc; Kurzmann Foto.jpg

Kurzmann Kurzmann Foto.jpg
*Englisch.doc (22 KB (2 MB)

egation

1050 Bruxelles
~---- [noltrato da Folco CiullyRegione_Lombardia it 03/11/2011 12.28 -----




Dear I

As your computer is “swallowing” emails | am sending you again the CV and photo of the Minister for Steiermark, “Dr.
Gerhard Kurzmann, Member of Provincial Government of Styria for traffic, environment and nature conservation”.

- Best reiards

Steiermark office

ep. Director
Av. de Tervuren 82-84

hitp://veww.europa. steiermark.at/cms/ziell42352729/DE/

Betreff: Steiermark, AIR conference, CV + photo of Mr. Kurzmann

Dear colleagues,
I am sending you the CV and photo of Mr. Kurzmann from Steiermark. Would you please be so kind to use the

following prescription of the role of our representative for the program and invitation:

“Dr. Gerhard Kurzmann
Member of Provincial Government of Styria for traffic, environment and nature conservation”

Best reiards

Steiermark office

Dep. Director




Av. de Tervurén 82-84
B-1040 Brussels

www.europa.stelermark.at

www.europa.stelermark.at/steiermark-buero .
(See attached file: Kurzmann CVEnglisch.doc)(See attached file: Kurzmann
Foto.jpg)

This message has been scanned for viruses.

© Click '
https://www.mailcontrol.com/sr/sLOxDehfNKXcohtw78djyQxkmtQoejHomXRbkJ Y69gj9enksCXEf+s4BOC2XF5frjFfP3y
99APfQz5exjdqrRw==to report this email as spam.




Curriculum Vitae

Dr. Gerhard Kurzmann _
Member of Provincial Government of Styria for traffic, environment and nature conservation

Born: October, 30™ 1953 in Graz (Styria, Austria)
Education:
1960-1964 Elementary School in Graz
1964-1969 Grammar School in Graz
1969-1973 Pedagogic Grammar School in Graz (A-level-exam)
1973-1974 Military Service
1974-1983 Studies of History, University of Graz (Dr. phil.)
since 1984 Civil Servant (scientific-cultural employment}, City of Graz

Political career: :
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
since 2010 Member of Provincial Government of Styria




Albert Chan

From: Hregione.iombardia.it
Sent: ovember 2011 11:30

To:
Cc:

Subject: Rif: speakers’ packs

Attachments: MOU v 4 Nov 11.pdf; MOU v 4 Nov 11.doc; pic05705.gif

MOU v 4 Nov MOU v 4 Nov  pic05705.9If (3 KB)
11.pdf (121 KB)  1l.doc (540 KB)

there was no attachment anyway | send you the latest version in .doc and .pdf You have to add le names and logos for
signature. | haven't found any good deal..... | have just sent you the Styria photo.

The programme doesn't seems to me the latest, we have, if | remember well, changhe the time slots and we have no
more Mr. Sthal but Mr. Cor Lamers from Randstad for Opening remarks....but for this | "leave the flioor” to

Thanks for the availability of your collegue and let me know if | can help in anyway.
Ciao ‘

(See attached file: MOU v 4 Nov 11.pdf)(See attached file: MOU v 4 Nov
11.dog)

1/3 Pl. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles

speakers' packs

Just to confirm before we start printing that the speakers' packs will
include:
politicians CVs (still missing Hessen, Flanders, Venice and the photo from
Styria)

1




Mol (- please confirm the atftached IS the final version or let us know if you found a good deal to be printed on
fancy paper) Programme (Jjjjjfffp'ease confirm the attached IS the Iatest version) delegates list ian you
please send us?)

Is there anything else that London needs doing before event?
-the office administrator, has kindly agreed to help on the day with getting the speakers'packs ready and
making sure all politicians signs the

12 copies before the signing ceremony._:vill be at the CoR from 9am so can assist with the smooth running of
the event as required.

-we will send you the list of names-titles shortly.

Many thanks

Senior EU Policy Officer

www.london.gov.uk

Join Team London!

Team London is the Mayor's action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is needed most - to cut crime, make life
better for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people. -

Find out how you can get involved at
http:ffwww.london.gov. uk/teamlondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE;

The information in this emaif may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email notice at
http://www.london.gov.ukfemail-notice .

----- Messaggio da —@vleva.eu> su Thu, 6 Oct
2011 06:42:58 -0700 -~
stmk.gv.at>, [ len.-rrov Ev [l eN ROV EUS,




Oggetto: Invitation AIR

Dear all,

Please find in attachment the mail with invitation that has just been sent out to our mailing list we agreed upon and that
you can forward to other contacts.

Have the rapporteur for the Committee of the Regions say a few words seems like a good idea. If we all agree ifiwhen
he can speak, Pll add him to the programme online (and to the save the date at the end of October).

Kindest

Onderwerp: AW: R: Programme AIR 10 november online: request

Thank yoq 1 think it would be very useful to have the COR rapporteur there, |f we can cut down the time for
Mr. Stahl we could give him 5 Minutes. As he has just been adopted he might not have a lot to say anyway but more
irefer to listen. | definitely think it would be good to get him involved in any way.

Steiermark office

ep. virector
Av. de Tervuren 82-84
B-1040 Brusseis
“Tel.
Fax
http:/www.europa.steiermark.atfcms/ziel/42352729/DE/

Betreff. Re: R: Programme AIR 10 november online: request
Dear all,

| know it is very last notice, but | have a question. Yesterday-evening | was called that in COR ENVI meeting in Malmo
of 4 Oct. a COR rapporteur was appointed for air quailty review.

It is Mr Cor Lamers, Maire of Houten (city near Utrecht, one of air hotspots in randstad region). He is willing to say a
few words on his working document he wil present in ENVI's next meeting.

He could join us until 12.30 latest, because of obligations in the NL at 14.00.

3




Do you think it is good to let him say some words (5-10 mins) in our programme or is it too late now? Maybe he could
do a combined welcome after Mr Gerhard Stahi, and/or we could do a shorter introduction on AIR. That way | think it
could fit into our programme, do you agree?

Another alternative option would be that we put him in the programme for the polictical meeting in spring, but there will
be little room for input than for his opinion.

Kind regards,

!u;s van !e Hederlandse Provincies

new address: Trierstraat 61
B 1040 Brussel

Flevoland: Room for Solutions!

ate: -10- 6:48
Subject: R: Programme online

P've just realized that we forgot to mention the conference’s working languages. This might be a useful information for
possible participants.

What do you think?




Regione Emilia-Romagna _

Servizio di colleiamento con I'Uniocne Euroiea 19| Avenue de I'Yser 1040 Bruxelles — Belgio Tel

htto:/f'www.spaziceuropa.it/ufficiobruxelles

q[maan

Inviato: mercoledi 5 oftobre 20

Oggetto: AIR:Programme online

Dear all,

Pleass find the link to our event: http:/fen.vleva.euw/AlIR Registrationé are open. There's an automatic confirmation
email.

I'm now preparing the invitation.
Don't hesitate to send me your remarks.

Kindest
. -
-

Liaison Officer
vleva - Liaison Agency Flanders - Europe Kortenberglaan 71 - B-1000 Brussels_

(Embedded image moved to file: pic05705.gifjvieva

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to report this email as spam.

Oggetto: Invitation AIR (Alr-Quality Initiative of Regions): The challenge of Air Quality: a regional
perspective, Brussels, 10 November 2011

Is this email not readable? Click here




invitation

Dear Madam, Dear Sir,

The Air-Quality Initiative of
Regions (AIR) would like to
invite you to the conference "The
chalienge of Air Quality: a
regional perspective”. This event
will take place on Thursday 10
November 2011, 09.00-13.00,
followed by lunch, at the
Committee of the Regions (Rue
Belliard 99-101, 1040 Brussels},
Room JDE 52.

The Air Quality Directive
(2008/50/EC} updated the air
quality targets in Europe by

setling clear standards and limit
values. This directive will be
reviewed in 2012. Twelve European
Regions (Baden-Worttemberg,
Catalunya, Emilia-Romagna,
Greater London, Hessen,
Lombardia, North
Rhine-Westphalia, Piemonte,
Randstad, Steiermark, Veneto and
Viaanderen) gathered in AIR will
present their best practices of
regional initiatives to tackle

the problems of air quality. The
conference will conciude with a
signing ceremony where the
political representatives of the
AlR-regions will canfirm their
cooperation by signing a
Memorandum of Understanding. Karl
Falkenberg, Director-General of
DG Environment, will debate with
the AIR political representatives
on the future of the EU Afr

Quality Palicy.

Programme*

9.00
Registration
9.30
Welcome speech
Gerhard STAHL, Secretary
General of the Committee of

6




the Regions
9.40
ntroduction and
presentation of the
initiative
Gianlorenzo MARTINI,
Director of Brussels office
of Lombardia Region
9.50
Keynote speech: Local and
European scopes to reduce
emissions
Prof. Stefan HAUSBERGER,
University of Graz
10.10
Regional best practices:
efforts and resuits
(followed hy Q&A)
11.30
Coffee break
11.45
Political debate: "What
future for the E.U. air
quality policy?"
Karl FALKENBERG
(Director-General, European
Commission — Environment
D.G.) will debate with
political representatives
from: Baden-Wirttemberg,
Catalunya, Emilia-Romagna,
Greater London Authority,
Hessen, Lombardia, North
Rhine-Westphalia, Piemonte,
Randstad, Steiermark, Veneto
and Vlaanderen
Moderated by: Jacki DAVIS
12.45
Closing remarks
Karl FALKENBERG
12.50
Signing of the memorandum of
understanding (in the
presence of Karl FALKENBERG)
13.16
Lunch

*Simultaneous translation from}’to
English, German, ltalian and
Spanish is foreseen.

This event is free of charge,
though registration by 3 November
2011 is required by filling in

the registration form on
http://en.vieva.ew/AIR, where you
can find the detailed programme.

We're looking forward to
welcoming you,
Best regards,

AIR

(Baden-Wlrttemberg, Catalunya,
Emilia-Romagna, Greater London,
Hessen, Lombardia, North




Rhine-Westphaiia, Piemonte,
Randstad, Stefermark, Veneto and

Viaanderen)

Logo's regions

To unsubscribe? Click here.




Air-Quality Initiative of Regions (AIR)

The European Regions of Baden-Wiirttemberg, Catalunya, Emilia-Romagna, Greater
London, Hessen, Lombardia, North Rhine-Westphalia, Piemonte, Randstad,
Steiermark, Veneto and Vlaanderen

RECOGNIZING THAT:
e Good and clean air is essential to human health;
e The goal of an ambitious air quality policy is to promote clean air;

¢ Over the past decade air quality has substantially been improved, as a result of
regulation at EU level, national efforts and measures at regional level. The EU Air
Quality Directive (2008/50/EC, and previous legislation), has been a key policy tool
substantially contributing to the improvement of the EU’s Air Quality;

e Despite considerable efforts in improving air quality at local and regional level and
compliance with most of the targets, there are still problems with some of the
standards set by the Directive. This is particularly true for AIR, among the EU’s
most densely populated, and/or industrialised Regions characterised by special
geographic, meteorological and/or structural conditions.

AIR (AIR-QUALITY INITIATIVE OF REGIONS):
The 12 Regions, from 7 Member States:

o Represent 22% of European GDP with €2,791billions € and 18% of European
population with 87,6 million people;

¢ Invest in research, innovation and infrastructure, take regulatory measures, develop

best practices and stimulate behavioural changes aiming to improve air quality and
reach the EU Directive’s limit values; :

AlrZguality Inltiative of Reglons




o Started working together on air quality issues, since the challenges in meeting the
Air Quality Directive’s limit values within the specified timeframe created the need to
open a dialogue among different European Regions.

The purpose of this group is to exchange hest practices and to contribute to
the Air Quality Directive’s revision process.

AIR EMPHASISES THAT:

¢ The revised Directive shall include a degree of flexibility that allows the specific
characteristics of our Regions to be taken into account;

¢ EU shall recognise regional emission reduction measures;

e EU instruments shall further assist Regions in their efforts to improve air quality;

e The EU shall take source-based measures when tackling air quality problems (e.g.
Euro standards, realistic test cycles, tyre and brake wear, buildings, industry, clean

fuel); :

e [t is necessary to promote a better integration between EU policies affecting air
quality as well as policies at European, national, regional and local level.

AIR commiT TO:

¢« Share information about best practices, scientific research results, and possibly
take collaborative action;

* Work together on a position paper aiming to contribute to the wide European debate
which has started on the Air Quality issues;

o Feed the specific regional perspectives in the Air Quality Directive’s review by
proactively working with all European Institutions involved in the revision process.

Al_guatity Inlifallve ¢f Reglons
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Albert Chan

From: Qvieva.eu]

Sent: (12 Novarmbear 9017 1124

To: Anna-Maria Spyriouni
Cc:

Subject: RE: speakers' packs

Dear all,

Indeed Mr. Stahl cancelled his participation. Latest programme on: http://en.vleva.euw/AIR Kindest, -

regione.Jombardia.it]

Verzonden: donderdag 3 november 2011 12:30

nderwerp: Rif: speakers’ packs

there was no attachment anyway | send you the latest version in .doc and .pdf You have to add le names and logos for
signature. 1 haven't found any good deal..... | have just sent you the Styria photo.

The programme doesn't seems to me the latest, we have, if | remember well, changhe the time slots and we have no
more Mr. Sthal but Mr. Cor Lamers from Randstad for Opening remarks....but for this | "leave the floor" to

Thanks for the availability of your collegue and let me know if | can help in anyway.
Ciao

(See attached file: MOU v 4 Nov 11.pdf){See aitached file: MOU v 4 Nov
11.doc)

1/3 Pl. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles

speakers' packs




Just to confirm before we start printing that the speakers' packs will
include:

politicians CVs {still missing Hessen, Flanders, Venice and the photo from
Styria)
Mol (
fancy paper) Programme
please send us?)

lease confirm the attached 1S the final version or let us know if you found a good deal to be printed on
please confirm the attached IS the latest version) delegates list dan you

Is there anything else that London needs doing before event?

R < office administrator, has kindly agreed to help on the day with getting the speakers'packs ready and
making sure alt politictans signs the

12 copies before the signing ceremony. Wil be at the CoR from 9am so can assist with the smooth running of -
the event as required.

I < will send you the list of names-titles shortly.

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
hetter for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
hitp:/Awww.london.gov.uk/teamlondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:

The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email notice at
http:/iwww. Iondon gov.uk/email-notice

————— Messaggio da _vleva eu> su Thu, 6 Oct

2011 06:42:58 -0700 -




Oggetto: Invitation AIR

Dear all,

Please find in attachment the mail with invitation that has just been sent out to our mailing list we agreed upon and that
you can forward to other contacts.

Have the rapporteur for the Committee of the Regions say a few words seems like a good idea. If we all agree iffwhen
he can speak, I'l add him to the programme online (and to the save the date at the end of October).

Kindest,

Onderwerp: AW: R: Programme AIR 10 november online: request

Thank you- f think it would be very useful to have the COR rapporteur there. If we can cut down the time for
Mr. Stahl we could give him 5 Minutes. As he has just been adopted he might not have a lot to say anyway but more
prefer to listen. | definitely think it would be good to get him involved in any way.

Steiermark office

ep. Director
Av. de Tervuren 82-84

htto:/iwww . europa.steiermark.at/cms/ziel/42352729/DE/

Dear ali,




| know it is very last notice, but | have a question. Yesterday-evening | was called thatin COR ENVI meeting in Maimo
of 4 Oct. a COR rapporteur was appointed for air quailty review.

It is Mr Cor Lamers, Maire of Houten (city near Utrecht, one of air hotspots in randstad region). He is willing to say a
few words on his working document he will present in ENVI's next meeting.

He could join us untit 12,30 latest, because of obligations in the NL at 14.00.

Do you think it is good to let him say some words {5-10 mins) in our programme or is it too late now? Maybe he couid
do a combined welcome after Mr Gerhard Stahl, and/or we could do a shorter introduction on AIR. That way | think it

could fit into our programime, do you agree?
Another alternative option would be that we put him in the programme for the polictical mesting in spring, but there will

be fittle room for input than for his opinion.

Kind regards,

Regio Randstad

Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
new address: Trierstraat 61

B 1040 Brussel

Flevoland: Room for Solutions!

_Regione.Emilia—Romagna.it>

Date: 05-10-2011 16:48
Subject; R: Programime online

I've just realized that we forgot to mention the conference’s working languages. This might he a useful information for
possible participants.

What do you think?




Regione Emilia-lRomagna
iZio di ' de I'Yser 1040 Bruxelles — Belgio Tel.

pUWWW. spaziceuropa.vuiticiobruxelles

@vleva.eu]
Inviato: mercoledi 5 ottobre 2011 14.17

QOggetto: AIR;Programme online

Dear all,

Please find the link to our event: http://en.vleva.eu/AIR Registrations are open. There's an automatic confirmation
email. '

I'm now preparing the invitation.
Don't hesitate to send me your remarks.

Kindest

Liaison Officer
vleva - Ligison Aienci Flanders - Euroie Kortenberilaan 71 - B-1000 Brussels

(Embedded image moved to file: pic29846.gifjvieva

This message has been scanned for viruses,

Click here to report this email as spam.

Oggetto: Invitation AIR (Air-Quality Initiative of Regions): The challenge of Air Quality: a regional
perspective, Brussels, 10 November 2011




Is this email not readable? Click here

Invitation

Dear Madam, Dear Sir,

The Air-Quality Initiative of
Regions {(AIR) would like fo
invite you to the conference "The
challenge of Air Quality. a
regional perspective". This event
will take place on Thursday 10
November 2011, 09.00-13.00,
followed by lunch, at the
Committee of the Regions (Rue
Belliard 98-101, 1040 Brussels),
Room JDE 52.

The Air Quality Directive
(2008/50/EC) updated the air
quality targsts in Europe by

setting clear standards and limit
values. This directive will be
reviewed in 2012. Twelve European
Regions (Baden-Wirttemberg,
Catalunya, Emilia-Romagna,
Greater London, Hessen,
Lombardia, North
Rhine-Westphalia, Piesmonte,
Randstad, Steiermark, Veneto and
Viaanderen) gathered in AIR will
present their best practices of
regional initiatives to tackle

the problems of air quality. The
conference will conclude with a
signing ceremony where the
political representatives of the
AlR-regions will confirm their
cooperation by signing a
Memorandum of Understanding. Karl
Falkenberg, Director-General of
DG Environment, will debate with
the AIR political representatives
onh the future of the EU Air

Quality Policy.

Programme*

9.00




Registration

9.30
Welcome speech
Gerhard STAHL, Secretary
General of the Committee of
the Regions

9.40
Intreduction and
presentation of the
initiative
Gianforenzo MARTINI, -
Director of Brussels office
of Lombardia Region

8.50
Keynote speech; Local and
European scopes to reduce
emissions
Prof. Stefan HAUSBERGER,
University of Graz

10.10
Regional best practices:
efforts and results
(followed by Q8A)

11.30
Coffee break

11.45
Political debate: "What
future for the E.U. air
quality policy?”
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
Randstad, Stelermark, Veneto
and Vlaanderen
Moderated by: Jacki DAVIS

12.45
Closing remarks
Karl FALKENBERG

12.50
Signing of the memorandum of
understanding (in the
presence of Karl FALKENBERG)

13.16
Lunch

*Simultaneous translation from/to
English, German, ltalian and
Spanish is foreseen.

This event is free of charge,
though registration by 3 November
2011 is required by filling in

the registration form on
http:/fen.vieva.ew/AlIR, where you
can find the detailed programme.

We're looking forward to
welcoming you,
Best regards,




AR

{Baden-Wiurttemberg, Catalunya,
Emilia-Romagna, Greater London,
Hessen, Lombardia, North
Rhine-Wesltphalia, Piemonte,
Randstad, Steiermark, Veneto and
Viaanderen)

Logo's regions

To unsubscribe? Click here.




GLA approved disclaimer Page 1 of 2

Albert Chan

From: [N - - - -.)

Sent: 03 November 2011 11:39

~: [
ce: [N

Subject: RE: speakers’ packs

vear [

Referring to my earlier mail | will send the latest participants list when website problems are solved.

Kindest,

!ondongovuk} e

@
Verzonden: donderdag 3 november 2011 11:53
Aan:
CC:

Onderwerp: speakers' packs
Urgentie: Hoog

Just to confirm before we start printing that the speakers’ packs will include;
politicians CVs (still missing Hessen, Flanders, Venice and the photo from Styria)
MoU please confirm the attached IS the final version or let us know if you found a good

deal to be printed on fancy paper) :
Programme (il please confirm the attached IS the latest version)

delegates list (Jlican you please send us?)

s there anything else that London needs doing before event?

qhe office administrator, has kindly agreed to help on the day with getting the
speakers'packs ready and making sure all politicians signs the 12 copies before the signing

ill be at the CoR from 9am so can assist with the smooth running of the event

ceremony.

as required.
-;ve will send you the list of names-titles shortly.

Many thanks

Senior EU Policy Officer

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

www.london.gov.uk

Join Team Londonl!

09/10/2012






